

1 15A NCAC 10C .0106 is amended with changes as published in 36:14 NCR 1238 as follows:

2
3 **15A NCAC 10C .0106 APPLICABILITY OF REGULATIONS: ~~RULES;~~ JOINT ~~FISHING~~ WATERS**

4 (a) All coastal fishing laws and regulations ~~rules~~ administered by the Department of ~~Environment, Health, and~~
5 ~~Natural Resources~~ Environmental Quality and the Marine Fisheries Commission ~~shall~~ apply to joint fishing waters
6 except as otherwise provided and shall be enforced by marine fisheries enforcement officers, inspectors. ~~provided.~~

7 (b) The following inland fishing laws and regulations ~~rules~~ administered by the Wildlife Resources Commission
8 ~~shall~~ apply to joint fishing waters and shall be enforced by wildlife enforcement officers. ~~waters;~~

9 (1) all laws and regulations ~~rules~~ pertaining to inland game fishes. ~~fishes specified in Rule .0103 of~~
10 ~~this Section;~~

11 (2) all laws and regulations pertaining to inland fishing license requirements for hook and line fishing,

12 (3)~~(2)~~ all laws and regulations ~~rules~~ pertaining to hook and line fishing except as hereinafter provided.
13 provided; and

14 (3) all laws and rules pertaining to fish, crustacea, and mollusks identified on the protected animal list,
15 as defined in G.S. 113-331.

16
17 *History Note:* Authority G.S. 113-132; 113-134; 113-271; 113-275; 113-182; 113-292; 113-333;

18 *Eff. January 1, 1977;*

19 *Amended Eff. June 1, 2022; April 1, 1990; April 15, 1979.*

20
21 ***Proposed version published in the Register:***

22
23 **15A NCAC 10C .0106 APPLICABILITY OF ~~REGULATIONS;~~ RULES; JOINT FISHING WATERS**

24 (a) All coastal fishing laws and regulations ~~rules~~ administered by the Department of ~~Environment, Health, and Natural~~
25 ~~Resources~~ Environmental Quality and the Marine Fisheries Commission shall apply to joint fishing waters except as
26 otherwise provided and shall be enforced by fisheries enforcement officers. ~~provided.~~

27 (b) The following inland fishing laws and regulations ~~rules~~ administered by the Wildlife Resources Commission shall
28 apply to joint fishing waters and shall be enforced by wildlife enforcement officers. ~~waters;~~

29 (1) all laws and regulations ~~rules~~ pertaining to inland game fishes. ~~fishes specified in Rule .0103;~~

30 (2) all laws and regulations pertaining to inland fishing license requirements for hook and line fishing,

31 (3)~~(2)~~ all laws and regulations ~~rules~~ pertaining to hook and line fishing except as hereinafter provided.
32 provided; and

33 (3) all laws and rules pertaining to fish, crustacea, and mollusks identified on the protected animal list,
34 as defined in G.S. 113-331.

35
36 *History Note:* Authority G.S. 113-132; 113-134; 113-271; 113-275; 113-182; 113-292; 113-333.